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State of Florida
FLE [one
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 25, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services, Alice Crosby

FROM: Division of Water & Wastewater, J. Travis C lo

RE: Docket No. 970758-WU; Application for transfer of Meadow Wood Utility to Wanda
McKeever in Citrus County.

Please include this information in the above mentioned docket file. If you have any

questions concerning this memo, please contact me at 413-6997.




MeadowWood

1820 N. Cherry Terrace

Crystal River, FL 34429

December 16, 1996 )

Mr. Charles Hill, Director
Division of Water & Wastewatar
State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasses, FL 12399-0850

Dear Mr. Hill:

It is with much sorrow that I inform you of the death of Rlchard
Instine, owner of MeadowWood water system in Citrus County. 1 was
his friend and companion for twenty-five years.

He wanted his personal and business affairs in order before he died
to avoid any problems for me. Since I would inherit it at his
death, he transferred the water system to my name. A copy of the

deed Lz enclosed.

1 respectfully request that since the only change was the name, you
forego any unnecessary legalities.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

FORSHE IR ) S T TP
Wanda HcEKsesver

Enclosure
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